Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395527
From: . Peggy Pridemore (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, August 08, ‘RE

To: | | (b)(3)
Subject: Thank you & Questions

Thank-you so much for a perfect scout. We greatly appreciate all the time you put in to make last
week's scout go so smoothly.

Having all the personnel there for the scout was brilliant and furthered our project along immensely.
Thank for all your time and talent put towards this endeavor already.

May | please get a quick list of people that we met on the scout.

May | email directly tg the wireless equipment list and specifications and cc you on the (b)(3)
emails? (b)(6)
How about the other folks? :

Or would you rather disseminate the emails?

Will there be a charge for your personnel assigned to our filming?
Is it appropriate to look into possibly giving a donation to a CIA recreation fund or something of that
nature? | don't know if we have this budgeted or not but | thought | would inquire.

Thank you again.

Peggy Pridemore
Location Manager
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